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Malave, Erin P020000A13942.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:15 AM
To: ‘Darleen May'

Subject: RE: Incorrect Tax 1D

The regtiest has been forwarded to the appropriate sectien_for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Darleen May [maitto:darleenm@gemcorp.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11;01 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect Tax ID

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the FEI 22-3296031 to the correct number 22-3875837 for Global Executive Management,
Inc. Also, the address has changed. The correct address is:

7404 Guif Way
Hudson, FL 34667

1 am not sure how the tax id’s got mixed up, but it was brought to our attention while trying to secure

insurance for our company. Could you please try to get this resolved ASAP and tet me know when it is
done as this will now hold up our ability to insure our employees.

Thank you very much,

Darleen May

Executive Assistant

Global Executive Management, Inc.
813-960-5075 Phone
813-960-0455 Fax
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